Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:35 AM

To: '‘Moseley, Terry'

Subject: thank you for your kind acknowledgment -- RE: Celebrating July 4th by making NY's

state legislative & DA elections competitive & capable of achieving their goal of
accountability

How exceptional.

Please read the complaint summary -- & the hyperlinked EVIDENCE -- here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/2020-legislative/grand-juries.htm. It’s a whopper — & reporting on it will END, overnight, NY’s
“culture of corruption” — and the posturing fraudsters that are our most important public officers.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Moseley, Terry <tmoseley@nydailynews.com>

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>; NYDN Desk <desk@tribpub.com>

Subject: Re: Celebrating July 4th by making NY's state legislative & DA elections competitive & capable of achieving their

goal of accountability

Thanks, Elana.

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)" <elena@judgewatch.org>

Date: Friday, July 3, 2020 at 10:05 AM

To: "Moseley, Terry" <tmoseley@nydailynews.com>, NYDN Desk <desk@tribpub.com>

Subject: Celebrating July 4th by making NY's state legislative & DA elections competitive & capable of

achieving their goal of accountability

TO: NY Daily News Politics Editor Terry Moseley

Per Denis Slattery’s responding automated e-mail, indicating he is away until Monday, July 6", | am forwarding the
below e-mail, with its above attachments, for your investigation and report.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower
914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 9:51 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com’ <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<chragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'jcampbelll@gannett.com’
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